
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date: _________________________________ 
 
To: Sharon D. Subadan, City Manager 
 
From: __________________________________ 
 
Subject: Nomination for Election to the Board of Trustees 
 City of Albany Pension Trust   
 
 
 

I. We, the undersigned, nominate ____________________, as the Public Safety 
Employee Representative to the Board of Trustees for the City of Albany Pension 
Trust. 
 

II. We, the undersigned, nominate ____________________, as the Utility Employee 
Representative to the Board of Trustees for the City of Albany Pension Trust. 

 
III. We, the undersigned, nominate ____________________, as the Retiree 

Representative to the Board of Trustees for the City of Albany Pension Trust. 
 

 
___________________________________ 
Nominator Signature and Title 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Nominator Signature and Title 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Nominator Signature and Title 
 
 

Nominating petitions must be tendered to the City Manager’s Office before the close 
of business at 5:00 p.m. on Friday, January 10, 2020.   


